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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 18, 2000

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Peputy Executive Director/Technical
FROM: Mary Anne Helton,

Senior Attorney, Division of Appealsﬁb{%&i
RE: Item #3 - Docket No. - '

980643~EI - Proposed amendments to
Rules 25-6.135, F.A.C., Annual Reports; 25-6.1351, F.A.C.,
Cost Allocation and Affiliate Transactions; and 25-6.0436,
F.A.C., Depreciation

Staff inadvertently failed to include the attached Form
PSC/AFA 19, entitled “Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities
As we discuss in the recommendation, the utilities have been
filing on an annual basis the two components of this form - the
FERC Form 1 and the “Analysis of Diversification Activities.”
The amendments to this rule merge these forms for the first time
As we also discuss in the recommendation, the only substantive
change is the addition of the schedule on page 460, which is a

r
description of the “Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided
by the Utility.”
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility
Company: ‘

For the Year Ended December 31,
.m

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility.

[ Description of E * Regulated or
i Product or Service . AccountNo,  non-regulated
S (a) | (b) ) B
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